FEDERAL ELECTICIN COMMISSION RQ-3

WALTHINGTON, DL 20463

May 16, 1997

Todd Michael Foreman, Treasoer
Clean Up Congress

PO, Box 15058

Panama City, FL. 32406

Ideniification Number: C0245456

Reference: July Quartetly (4/1/96-6/30/96), 30 Day Post-General (10/17/06-
11/25/96) and Year End (11/26/96-12/31/96) Reports

Tear Mr. Foreman:

This letter is to inform you that a3 of May 15, 1997, the Commission has not
received your response o our requests for additional information dated April 23, 1997.
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal

Election Campaign Act {the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclazed).

If no response is received within fifteen (15} days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Monica
Tohnson on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 ot our local number (202} 219-3580.

Bincerely,

DA
John D. Gibson
Asgisiant Staff Director
Repmta Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Ri)-2
WASHINCTON, DUC. M6

Tndd M‘ll‘.‘:hﬂﬁl Foreman, Treasurer

Clean Up Congress

P.O. Box 15058 . APR 2 % inov
Panarma City, FL. 32406

Identification Number; 00245456
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/17/96-11/23/96)

Dear Mr. Foreman:

This letter is pn::mpted by the Commirsion's ;:mr::]jn'ﬂnm';n.-r review of the repori(g)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain mﬁ:rmancm contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

~Your report discloses activity that falls outside the reporting period. Please
amend this report by including onty the financial tmsactions that occurred
between 1071796 and 11/25/96. Any activity occurring outside this
reporting period should be included in the appropriate report(s). 2 U.S.C.
§434b)

Your Commpittet has filed a 24 Hour Notice for an independent
expenditure opposing Jesse Helms, Senator, R-NC (pertinent portion
attached). However, you have failed to include this expenditure 1n your
report. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your original repor(s) correcting the abave
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission withim fifteen (1.3} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me oo our
toll-free number, (800} 424-9530. My tocal number is (202} 215-3380.

Sincercly,

/é;m'\_ .

Monica Jolmson

: Reports Anakyst ‘
267 Reports Analysis Division
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